

Anna Turkina, DDS, PhD

Sechenov University, Moscow Institute for Dentistry, Deputy Director for Research

Address Sechenov University

8-2 Trubetskaya str.

Moscow, Russian Federation, 119991

Phone: 7-916-696-89-32 E-mail: anna@turkin.su;

turkina a yu@staff.sechenov.ru

ORCID ID

https://orcid.org/0000-0003-2852-0051

Scopus ID 7003959036

WoS researcher ID AAE-3434-2020

Turkina, Anna - Web of Science Core Collection

Researchgate profile

https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Anna Turkina

Proactive dental practitioner, lecturer and researcher with 20+ years of experience teaching dental courses on undergraduate and postgraduate levels. Co-authored 5 textbooks on contemporary trends in dentistry. Published over 30 articles in international peer-reviewed journals.

Education

2004-2005 PhD in Dentistry, Central Research Institute for Dentistry and Maxillofacial Surgery, Moscow

2001-2003 Clinical Residency on Restorative Dentistry and Endodontics, Central Research Institute for Dentistry and Maxillofacial Surgery, Department of Cariology and Endodontics

1996-2001 DDS, AI Evdokimov Moscow State University of Medicine and Dentistry

Professional appointments

Deputy Director for Research, Sechenov University, Institute for Dentistry (January 2018 to date)

Associate professor, Sechenov University, Department of Therapeutic Dentistry (January 2015 to date)

Assistant professor, Sechenov University, Department of Therapeutic Dentistry, (September 2004 to December 2014)

Teaching experience

Taught the following courses in Russian and in English: Operative dentistry, Cariology, Endodontics, Diseases of Oral Mucosa, Esthetic Dentistry, Oral Pathology, Advanced Endodontics.

Research experience

Took part in research projects related to oral pathology, cariology, esthetic dentistry, endodontics, and community dentistry.